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Our Ref: 10369-EPA-12-06-19 12 June 2019 

Your Ref: None  

 

Environmental Protection Agency 

PO Box 3000, 

Johnstown Castle Estate 

Co. Wexford. 

 

 

Dear Sir/Madam, 

RE: IED Licence Application from Bord na Móna Plc for an installation located at 
Killinagh Upper, Naas, Co. Kildare W91 RC82 
 

 

In response to your letter dated 04 June 2019 requesting consent, in accordance with Regulation 14(2) of the EPA 

(Industrial Emissions)(Licensing) Regulations 2013, to extend the appropriate period by which the Agency must issue 

a proposed determination to 20/10/19, we (on behalf of Bord na Móna) confirm that we have no objection to same. 

 

 

 

 

Yours sincerely, 

 

Robert Hunt 

Senior Project Manager 

For and on behalf of TOBIN Consulting Engineers 

robert.hunt@tobin.ie  
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